Turf and Tundra ATV Club Meeting Minutes

6/21/24 @ Club Barn - called to order @ 6:02 pm and adjourned at 6:30 am, 27 members in attendance.

Officers: Dan Bullis: President 608.212.9926; Ron Sager: Vice President 763.331.5646; Cheryl Gray: Treasurer 715.259.3405; Donna Richardson: Secretary 763.443.1124

Secretary's Report: 6/21/24: Meeting minutes were submitted to membership by email and posted on the website. The minutes were approved as submitted.

Treasurer's Report: The financial report as of 6/21/24, was provided at the meeting and approved as submitted. We received an \$800 donation from Bumps from their fundraiser run last month. The financial report overview is as follows:

June 21, 2024	
Opening Balance	\$47683.72
Ending Balance	\$47,370.54
July 19, 2024	
Opening Balance	\$47,370.54
Income	\$2,687.04
Expenses	\$3,677.63
Ending Balance	\$46,379.95
Copies of detailed financial reports are available upon request.	

Trail Ambassador's Report: The youth helmet program winners were drawn, and two youth helmets were selected by the winners at Nextgen. Two more winners will be drawn on Labor Day weekend. Ambassadors have worked 1,636 hours of trail patrolling and completed 478 hours of ambassador training. On August 24, the Northwest Regional WATVA meeting will be held in Spooner at the Railroad Memories Museum and Rolling Hills Club is hosting. We would encourage members to attend the meeting. For those interested in attending who would like to have a trail ride to Spooner which would be about 2 hours by trail and probably 2 hours for the meeting and lunch; watch for a communication on the Facebook Riders Group to get a count of who would be going to reserve for lunch or reach out for more information from Garry Brooks at garrybrooks1@hotmail.com.

TRAILS: Mowing is now allowed, and next week, volunteers will be working on getting the trails mowed. The delay is in an effort not to spread Oak Wilt. Dan will check into if we can cut back earlier in the Spring after we take over the trails on April 15. We need help in cutting around signs because the club cannot spray herbicides. We have weed whips and tools to do this if you don't have your own. To spray herbicides on county/federal land it must be done by DNR or county employees trained and certified. Please help with brushing where you can. Also sweeping or cleaning intersection crossings. The Club needs a primary club contact for trail maintenance, plus we need volunteers contact Dan Bullis (608-212-9926 or dan.bullis58@gmail.com).

EQUIPMENT: A flat tire was fixed on the new tires on the mowing tractor and was submitted for a warranty defect in the tire. We will be doing a blade switch on the drag, one of the blades got damaged. The Club needs a primary contact for equipment maintenance and volunteers. Contact Dan Bullis 608-212-9926 dan.bullis58@gmail.com.

OLD BUSINESS:

Still need Trail Maintenance Supervisor & Equipment Maintenance Supervisor

NEW BUSINESS: Law enforcement has said that trail traffic is down to pre-pandemic levels. Citations and accidents are also reduced. Two accidents have been reported. The 4th of July trail traffic was reported to be lower than normal. Most citations handed out have been for speed on blacktops (a lot on county road H) and youth without helmets.

PUBLIC COMMENT: A new porta potty will be ordered to be at the Club Barn, and we need hand sanitizer at the porta potty on the trail at the shelter. Be sure and praise Bumps for their donation to the club of \$800 on social media. There was a lot of support at the meeting to go forward with doing a Charity Fun Run on both August 15 & 17.

Nominations were made at the June meeting for President Dan Bullis, Secretary Donna Richardson, and Board of Directors Dave Luka and Dan Coyle. Elections will be at the August meeting.

REMINDERS: Upcoming events: Club Ride July 25 leaving from the Club Barn at 9:45 going south to the Yellow Lake area, then lunch at Salty Steer, then up to Hillside and back to Webb Lake call or text Bruce Peyton at 715-791-9211 by Monday, July 22 if you would like to attend or sign up on Facebook Group. PICNIC – Oakridge, August 4 from noon-3 RSVP to Donna Richardson tandtatvclub@gmail.com or Chery Gray cheryl53405@yahoo.com. Charity Fun Run August 15 or 17 more to come on event in the next week.

Our meetings are held on the 3rd weekend from April through September; April, May, and September Saturday mornings at 10:00 am and June, July, and August Fridays at 6:00 pm. Most meetings will be at the Club Barn Building located at 2616 Tundra Trail, Webb Lake, WI, with the exception of April & September location will be at a local restaurant. Club Trail Ride June 28. Webster July 4 parade. August 4 Club picnic. Club Fun Ride August 15 & 17.

Website: www.turfandtundra.org

<u>Like our Facebook Page</u>

Join our Facebook Group "Turf & Tundra Riders"

Cheryl Gray: cheryl53405@yahoo.com Dan Bullis: dan.bullis58@gmail.com Ron Sager: ronsager@comcast.net

Donna Richardson: tandtatvclub@gmail.com